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Distro Qikiqtani <distro-gikigtani+msgappr@nwb-oen.ca> Tue, Mar 16, 2021 at 11:08 AM

A message has been sent to the distro-qikigtani group and is awaiting approval. We've included this message for your
review.

The message requires moderation because the user does not have permission to post.

You can approve or reject this message or you can approve this message by replying to this email.

Start your own group, visit the help center, or report abuse.
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>

To: crisciti@ualberta.ca

Cc:

Bcc: distro-qikigtani@nwb-oen.ca

Date: Tue, 16 Mar 2021 11:07:56 -0600

Subject: Investigating the Devon Ice Cap subglacial lakes without A Licence No: 8WLC-DIC2122
Good morning,

Please see attached approval for Investigating the Devon Ice Cap subglacial lakes without A Licence No. 8WLC-
DIC2122

It can be found on the link below

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/8%20MISCELLANEOUS/8WL/8WLC%20-%20Camp/8WLC-DIC2122%
20University%200f%20Alberta/4%20LICENCE/

Regards,

Sylvia Ekelik
Licencing Administrative Assistant

E 210316 8WLC-DIC2122 Approval WL-OASE.pdf
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